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3 July 2020All defendants have now concluded orders on permanent injunctions and final judgments, Which prohibits them from using deceptive and illegal business practices, which the FTC claims in its initial June Complaint.In, 2020, the FTC began mailing checks totaling more than $8.7 million to 187,425 people who signed up online for risk-free pilot offers,
but were then charged full price and enrolled in expensive continuity plans without their knowledge.  Triangle Media Corporation uses pilot offers to market and sell a variety of products online, including skin creams, electronic cigarettes, and dietary supplements. If you receive a cheque, please cash within 90 days.  If you have any questions, please call the FTC
repayment administrator at 877-625-9411.For more information, go to: recipient's efforts to marshal assets with receivership entities, below is a list of some assets Receiver recovered: about $3.2 million from hundreds of trading accounts containing reserve balances; andapproximately $550,000 from Receivership Entity Hardwire Interactive Inc.'s Hong Kong
bank account. The receiver then transfers $5.6 million to the FTC for consumer protection. In September 2019, the Court granted insolvency proceedings in September 2019 to s/9 in the opening of insolvency proceedings in order to complete an investigation into a possible lawsuit against a local financial institution for their role in the defendants' activities.  In
November 2019, in November 2019, the Court of Justice s/ or in November 1999 to maintain emergency counselling and to extend insolvency proceedings.  The recipient conducts this lawsuit with an emergency lawyer.  As this is the only remaining obligation for the insolvency administrator, the Court has closed the case administratively, but will retain
jurisdiction over the value of insolvency proceedings. 15 November 2018 – update Procedure for a preliminary ruling on 9 August 2018.  Judge Anello in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of California granted the FTC's motion for a provisional injunction.  A copy of the introductory injunction is available in the Documents section of this page.  The
interim injunction confirms Mr. McNamara's appointment as a beneficiary, and he will continue to act in that capacity.  We continue to identify and recover assets. For more information, please see the recipient's temporary status message in the Documents section of this page. The preliminary hearing of 9 August 2018 has extended the 9 August 2018, during
which time it will determine whether an interim order is to be made. In the meantime, the Temporary Restraining Order (TRO), which was entered on 29 June 2018, will remain in force and the defendants' business will be suspended.  The TRO copy can be accessed from the documents section of this page.  On 16 July 2018, the beneficiary submitted a report to
the Court of Justice on its preliminary findings.  You can also access this message from the Documents section of this page. July 6, 2018 - A statement on the FTC lawsuitUnder listed companies is sucked into by the Federal Trade Commission (FTC) for practices related to their sale of consumer goods, mostly skin creams, dietary supplements, and e-
cigarettes.  The FTC claims that the defendants deceived consumers into advertising Risk Free trials, but then paid customers up to $98.71 for the trial shipment, as well as enrolled customers in negative options continuity plans without consent.  The FTC press that summarizes the activity can be accessed in the Documents section of this page. The FTC's
lawsuit was filed on June 25, 2018, naming the defendants companies and the individual below.  On 29 June 2018, the Court entered into a temporary restraining order (TRO, which involves the freezing of assets and appoints a temporary beneficiary to take over the possession and control of these companies.  The temporary beneficiary has suspended its
activities and is carrying out a review of the companies. Ftc complaints and TRO copies can be accessed in the Documents section of this page. Defendants named in ftc's lawsuit: Triangle Media Corporation dba Triangle CRM, Phenom Health, Beauty and Truth, and E-CigsJasper Rain Marketing LLC dba Cranium Power and Phenom HealthHardwire
Interactive Inc. dba Phenom Health, Beauty and Truth, and E-CigsBrian PhillipsAt at least until the date of the preliminary injunction hearing on July 13, 2018, these companies will be limited to the very action.  Your best source of information is the recipient's website.  If you have any further questions, please send it to info@regulatoryresolutions.com. You're
here to Share This Page Products: Dietary supplements, skin creams, e-cigarettes the FTC has mail checks totaling over $8.7 million to 187,425 people who signed up online for risk-free trial offers, but were then charged full price and enrolled in expensive continuity plans without their knowledge. Triangle Media Corporation uses pilot offers to market and sell a
variety of products online, including skin creams, electronic cigarettes, and dietary supplements. If you receive a cheque, please cash within 90 days. If you have any questions, please call the refund administrator at 1-877-625-9411. The Federal Trade Commission has postal refunds totaling more than $8.7 million to 187,425 who signed up online for risk-free
trial offers, but were then charged the full price and enrolled in expensive continuity plans without their knowledge. The compensation is the result of several orders to compensate the FTC for allegations against the San Diego-based Triangle Media Corporation and its related defendants. According to the FTC's June 2018 complaint, defendants marketed and
sold a variety of products online, including skin creams, electronic cigarettes and food supplements. Using third-party websites, blog posts, and surveys, defendants advertised trial products only at the cost of shipping and processing, but after a limited trial period, then charged up to $98.71 for products and registered customers in expensive negative option
plans without their consent. The FTC also claimed the defendants used misleading order confirmation pages to trick consumers into ordering additional products at full price by registering them for additional negative options plans. Court orders to resolve the FTC's complaint bar the defendants from such unlawful conduct and demanded they overturn more than
$9 million in assets that are used to secure compensation announced today. Rust Consulting, Inc., a repayment administrator, will begin mailing checks today. Consumers who receive a refund cheque must deposit cash or deposit it within 90 days as indicated on the cheque. The average check amount is $47. Consumers who have questions about this refund
program should contact the remedies administrator at 1-877-625-9411. The FTC's new interactive refund data dashboards provide a case-by-case breakdown of these refunds, as well as refund programs from other FTC cases. In 2019, the FTC's operations resulted in more than $232 million in refunds to consumers across the country. Hon Michael M. Anello
U.S. District Judge ORDER DENYING the defendant HARDWIRE INTERACTIVE INC.'S PROPOSAL TO CHANGE THE TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER [Doc. No 26] on 25 June 2018, the plaintiff filed a complaint with the Federal Trade Commission (plaintiff or FTC) against Defendant Triangle Media Corporation, Jasper Rain Marketing LLC, Hardwire
Interactive Inc. and Brian Phillips, claiming to have violated Section 13 of the Federal Trade Commission Act. Violations of Article 15(b), 15 U.S.C§ 53(b) 53(b), Renew the Online Buyers Trust Act (ROSCA), 15 USA.C§ 8404 and Articles 918(c), 15 U.S.C§ 1693o(c) of the Electronic Means Transfer Act (EFTA). Doc. Also on 25 June 2018, the applicant submitted
a proposal for a temporary restraining order (TRO). Doc. On 29 June 2018, the Court of Justice on 29 June 2018 s/9 lens applicant proposal on TRO. Document No 11 of 6 July 2018 submitted a joint proposal to extend the TRO. Doc. The Court granted the joint motion and will call a hearing 9 August 2018. Doc. On July 9, 2018, the defendant, Hardwire
Interactive Inc. (Hardwire) submitted an immediate proposal to change the TRO. Dok.Nr. 26 (Mtn.). The FTC has opposed this proposal. Doc. For the following reasons, the Court denies Hardwire's proposal. DISCUSSION Under Federal Civil Procedure Rule 65(b)(4), Hardwire moves to change tro because the FTC cannot display . . . any chance of success on
the merits of its claims under the FTC Act or any other federal statute under which it is sued because these statutes are not and cannot be achieved by Hardwire's non-U.S. client transactions. Mtn. Fed. R. Civ. P. 65 (b) (4). Specifically, Hardwire is asking for an order from the court [p]ermitting Nobelbiz to reuse Hardwire's non-U.S. customer service phone line...
and that prevent the recipient from interfering with this customer service function outside the United States. Customers. Mtn. Alternatively, Hardwire requires the receiver to trigger voice messages to non-U.S. customers who call now de-activated non-U.S. customer service lines directing them to contact Hardwire about alternative phone numbers, websites and
email addresses by Hardwire customer service investigations, and allowing the receiver to out of interfering with that customer service feature for non-U.S. customers. Id. Hardwire's proposal is based on two arguments: (1) The FTC will not prevail over the substance of Hardwire's foreign conduct, as this conduct is not governed by the FTC Law, ROSCA or
EFTA; and (2) The FTC is not properly serving it with a subpoena, complaint, and TRO. See id.at 14-17. Mtn. As noted by Hardwire, jurisdictional outreach from all three statutes under which the FTC sued governs the scope of the FTC Act 5. Personal data there. Article 5(a) of the FTC Act states: (1) the methods or influences of unfair trade competition, and
unfair or deceptive practices or practices in trade or affecting trade are and are the subject of which illegal activities or practices in trade are that of, or affecting trade. (2) The Commission is authorised and is therefore authorised to prevent discrimination against persons, partnerships or corporations. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . use or influence unfair competition practices in trade and unfair or deceptive practices or practices in trade or affect them.... (4) (A) [in this Section] the term
unfair or misleading practices include acts or practices which involve foreign trade which (i) cause or are more thanifiably harmful to reasonable personal injury in the United States of America; or (ii) involves significant action taking place in the United States. 15 in the United States. C§ 45 (a). Hardwire claims its foreign conduct has neither caused nor possibly
reasonably foreseeable harm in the United States. In support, Hardwire explains that all FTC consumer declarations are either from U.S. consumers or do not specify where the consumer declarant is from, and all the FTC's remaining evidence applies only to domestic consumers. Id. (internal citation omitted). The FTC counters that many consumer declarations
filed to support TRO, and with evidence of researchers' purchases, [proves] that Hardwire's U.S.-based practices have caused and are likely to cause harm in the United States. Oppo. Oppo. 19, 2018 alone, Hardwire paid $503,022.54 in $503,022.54. Doc. In the last six months, Hardwire has paid more than $12 million in U.S. dollars in consumer transactions.
Oppo. Oppo. 20. While Hardwire claims that this is a de minimis amount in relation to the amount due in foreign currency, Mr Oppo. Oppo. 21 years. In support, the FTC refers to various offers marketed as available only to U.S. citizens. Doc. The FTC also refers to secret purchases made by an FTC researcher in which he raised foreign exchange charges.
McKenney TRO Decl., 53, 74. As a result, us customers may have paid for amounts in foreign currency. See Oppo. 21 years. Even if, as Hardwire claims, 93% of its business is based on non-US customer transactions, the fraudulent behaviour in the complaint would take place abroad, so it is reasonably expected that unaddressed fraud will harm US
consumers. FTC v. Western Union Co., 579 Fed App'x 55, 56 (2d Cir. 2014) (referring to 15 U.S.A..C§ 45(a)(4)(A)(i)). Hardwire was due $4,058,677.72 in January 2018, 3,175,671.93 in February 2018, In March 2018, $2,183,443.80, April 2018 at $1,448,938.10, $862,407.14 in May 2018, $503,022.54 in June 2018. Keer Decl., Exhibits-B. This total is
$12,232,161.20 from January to June 2018. See id. For this reason, the Court is unscathed by Hardwire's argument that shares strongly favor allowing modification of tro. See Mtn. 17. It must therefore be found that the FTC has shown that it is inherently possible to succeed in the conduct of hardwire foreign conduct that causes or is likely to cause reasonably
foreseeable harm in the United States. See 15 U.S.C § 45(a)(4)(A)(i). The Court of First Instance states that the FTC only has to prove that Hardwire's foreign conduct causes or is likely to cause reasonably foreseeable damage in the United States or that it involves in the United States. 15 in the United States . C § 45 (a) (4) (A). Thus, the Court will not carry out
a detailed analysis of Hardwire's material conduct in the United States. However, the Court also considers that the FTC has shown that it is likely to succeed on the basis of the merits of its assertion that Hardwire's foreign trade is linked to material conduct in the United States. For example, Hardwire domain registrars, hosts, online merchants,
telecommunications providers, payment gateways, customer service providers, call centers, and call monitoring services are located in the United States. See McKenney TRO Decl., 11-126, 132-52, Annexes I, R; Doc. Doc. Subpoenas, complaints and TRO Hardwire next claim that TRO does not even apply to Hardwire because it only received email service
TRO before the service process was conducted under British Virgin Islands law or the Hague Convention. According to the FTC, Federal Civil Procedure Rule 65 (d)(2) provides that TROs are to be bound by parties receiving factual notice of TRO through a personal service or otherwise. Oppo. Oppo. 23 years; Fed. R. Civ. P. 65 (d)(2)(A). Hardwire is half of this
activity and has received actual notification of TRO. Furthermore, Hardwire links TRO even if the process service has not yet been implemented. See Verified Nutrition, LLC v Sclar, No 2:17-cv-07499-ODW (RAO), 2017 WL 4785948, October 23, 2017 *5 (C.D. Cal. Oct., 2017) (quoting HD Michigan, LLC v Hellenic Duty Free Shops S.A., 694 F.3d 827, 842 (7th
Cir. 2012)); also the Fed. Accordingly, tro refers to hardwire. Hardwire also notes that there will be briefing [its personal jurisdictional arguments] with the Court when it responds to the FTC's TRO proposal in full. Mtn. Consequently, the Court does not rule on the jurisdiction of a person. -------- the above reasons, the Court of First Instance denies Hardwire's
proposal to amend TRO. IT'S SO ORDERED. Date dated 17 July 2018 /s/____________ Hon.
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